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Ansley, Alexander (NHTSA)

Subject: Stabilus, Inc.
Attachments: Letter to J Timian re extension request.pdf

 

From: Timian, Jennifer (NHTSA)  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 1:51 PM 
To: David Wix 
Cc: Ansley, Alexander (NHTSA) 
Subject: RE: Stabilus, Inc. 
 
Mr. Wix,  
Your request is granted.  Thanks very much for keeping us posted on your progress and keeping the lines of 
communication open. 
 
Alex – please post the request for extension to the file.   
 

From: David Wix [mailto:Dwix@wixlaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 1:42 PM 
To: Timian, Jennifer (NHTSA) 
Cc: Ansley, Alexander (NHTSA) 
Subject: Re: Stabilus, Inc. 
 
Ms. Timian, 
 
Please see the attached. 
 
Regards, 
 

David G. Wix 
The Wix Law Group LLC 
225 W. Wacker Dr. 
Suite 1515 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Ph: 312-948-9093 
Fax: 312-948-9105 
Cell: 847-917-3283 
dwix@wixlaw.com 
 
This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential 
information. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of the message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
a message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and please delete it from your computer.  
  
Pursuant to requirements related to practice before the Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is 
not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties imposed under the United States Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another person any tax-related matter. 
 



 

 

 
David G. Wix 

        dwix@wixlaw.com 

        ________________ 

          

Kathryn L. Wix* 

        kwix@wixlaw.com 

          

*Licensed only in Pennsylvania  
 

 

October 9, 2012      Via Email  
 

Jennifer Timian 

Chief, Recall Management Division 

Office of Defects Investigation Enforcement 

1200 New Jersey Avenue SE 

Washington, DC 20590 

 

Re: Multiple Safety Recalls Involving Stabilus Gas-Filled Struts – EQ12-010 

 

Dear Ms. Timian: 

 

I am writing on behalf of my client, Stabilus, Inc. (“Stabilus”), with respect to the above-

captioned matter.  Stabilus is in receipt of your letter dated October 1, 2012, which was received 

electronically on that date and by certified mail on October 5, 2012.  The Office of Defects 

Investigation (“ODI”) has requested that Stablilus provide a written response to the letter within 

10 days of receiving the letter, which, using the date Stabilus received the letter electronically, 

would be October 11, 2011.  Although we have been working diligently on a response to the 

requests for information, we will require some additional time beyond the 10 day deadline to 

complete everything.  Therefore, we would respectfully request a short extension until Friday, 

October 19, 2012 to submit the response to your office.  I contacted Mr. Ansley about this 

request and he advised me to send the request in writing to you on my firm’s letter. 

 

If you could advise me at your earliest convenience whether ODI will consent to this request for 

a short extension, I would appreciate it. Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

 

 

 Very Truly Yours, 

 

 

/s/David Wix 

 

Cc: Alex Ansley 
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